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From: Poehler, Jeffrey \ "fl.
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject: RE: Accomplishments for March

Stacey,

EVIB provided our input to the Safety Evaluation of the Vermont Yankee Core Plate Hold-Down Bolt Inspection
and Analysis. EVIB also concurred on the final SE, for which EMCB had the lead. This was a first-of-a kind
review of a plant-specific core plate hold-down bolt analysis submitted in fulfillment of a license renewal
commitment, (Several BWR's made similar commitments). The SE was issued to the licensee on March 28,
2012.

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB
(301) 415-8353

From: Rosenberg, Stacey \ \ -

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 3:09 PM
To: Andruszkiewicz, Edward; Caponiti, Kathleen; Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Fairbanks, Carolyn; McLellan, Thomas; Poehler,
Jeffrey; Purtscher, Patrick; Sheng, Simon; Sydnor, Christopher; Widrevitz, Dan
Subject: Accomplishments for March

EVIBers,

Please send me your accomplishments for the month of March.

Thanks,
Stacey
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